

April 28<sup>th</sup>, 2014

Meeting Attendance: Linda, Gary, Shawn, Kevin, Sonja, Corey,

Agenda Items:

1. Budget for 2014 – We reviewed the 2014 budget and made projections for the upcoming seasons expenses and revenues. Corey will put those projections in to a budget to be submitted for acceptance at the next meeting.
2. Damian Memorial – Mr. Pannenbecker has been in contact with Sonja, he supports us putting a memorial picture on the midget diamond in Damian's memory. Denny will provide Sonja a picture of Damian and then we can proceed with our plans.
3. Support for Teams:

April 30<sup>th</sup> – Rally Cap Evaluations and Organizational Meeting

May 5<sup>th</sup> – Rally Cap 1<sup>st</sup> night – Gary

Mosquito - #16, find last coach and finalize team division – Shawn

Pee Wee - #11 Sonja

May 6<sup>th</sup> – Rookie Team 1<sup>st</sup> Night Essex – need to finalize team division and need a coach – Shawn and Kevin

4. Teams Finalized

Rally Cap – 2 Teams – one coach volunteer Adam Hamilton, we need 4 more coaches

Rookie – 2 Teams – one coach volunteer Garth Clark, we need one more coach

Mosquito A – 2 Teams – one coach volunteer Michelle Davis, we need one more coach

Pee Wee A – 1 Team – coach Bruce Wetzel

Pee Wee AA – 1 Team – Coach Lyle Lorenz (Kevin Bresse and Shawn Rice)

Bantam A – 2 Teams – Coaches Drew Serediak and Greg P

Bantam AA – 2 Teams – Al Wydham and Dave Braun

Midget A – 1 Team – Cam Suominen

5. Registrations – Gary will take care of finalizing rosters and registrations for competitive teams, Sonja will take care of Community Teams
6. Baseball Camp – June 1<sup>st</sup> – Gary will set up the registration on RAMP, 12:00 to 4:00, cost is \$50.00.

7. Diamond Work Bee – will go ahead for teams that want to work together to get their diamonds ready to go for the season.
8. Bamford Foundation – at our next meeting we will focus on when to do the cheque presentation and our plans regarding how to use the funds donated.
9. Community Tournament – June 7/8 – Corey will speak to the Bantam Community team parents to discuss sharing the load in planning and operating the Community Tournament.
10. Umpires for the Season – refunds were provided to the players that registered and completed the course. We have 11 umpires for the season. Gary will coordinate the umpire schedule for the season.
11. Next Meeting: May 21<sup>st</sup> at Boston Pizza

To Do:

1. Sonja to call City to and get back up plan for April 30<sup>th</sup> and June 1<sup>st</sup>.
2. Sonja will email the coaches to get contact information and their criminal record checks done
3. Baseball Camp – Gary will set up on RAMP
4. Gary will provide Kevin a list of who the umpires are and Kevin will order them Shirts etc.
5. Gary will complete the Ump Schedule
6. Help for start up on April 30<sup>th</sup> and May 5 and 6 is above
7. Corey will get a gift card and thank you card for Lyle Lorenz as a thank you for his coaching clinic.
8. Sonja will ask the coaches to provide their team rosters so Sean can put them on the Website.